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December 2, 2022 

 

 

Ms. Nancy Marconi 

Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board 

P.O. Box 2319 

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 

Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 

Submitted electronically to Registrar@oeb.ca  

  

 

RE: Letter of Intervention for proceeding EB-2022-0200 Enbridge 2024 Rebasing Application 

 

Dear Ms. Nancy Marconi, 

The Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas (RNG Coalition) respectfully requests to intervene in 

proceeding EB-2022-0200 on Enbridge Gas Inc. – 2024-2028 Natural Gas Distribution Rates. All 

information relevant to our request is contained herewithin. 

Application Number: EB-2022-0200 

Description of RNG Coalition 

The RNG Coalition is the trade association for the RNG industry in North America. Our diverse 

membership is comprised of over 350 leading organizations and companies across the RNG supply chain, 

including waste collection, recycling and waste management companies, renewable energy project 

developers, engineers, financiers, investors, manufacturers, technology and service providers, gas and 

power marketers, gas and power transporters, transportation fleets, fueling stations, law firms, 

environmental advocates, research organizations, municipalities, universities, and utilities. Together we 

advocate for the sustainable development, deployment, and utilization of RNG, so that present and 

future generations have access to domestic, renewable, clean fuel and energy in Canada and across 

North America. 

Interest of RNG Coalition in the Proceeding  

Enbridge Gas’ application includes a proposal to create the Low-Carbon Voluntary Program. The 

program aims to decarbonize Ontario’s gas grid by increasing the amount of RNG used in the province. 

RNG Coalition has over a decade of experience advocating to lower barriers to market access for RNG 

and developing similar programs throughout North America. Our member companies are largely 

responsible for the successful implementation of such programs at the provincial, state, and federal 

level, and look forward to contributing to Ontario’s decarbonization goals. RNG Coalition is well-

positioned to share our collective knowledge with stakeholders involved in this proceeding and to help 

Ontario take advantage of the benefits provided by RNG in the province.  
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Nature and scope of intended participation 

RNG Coalition intends to participate actively in multiple aspects of the proceeding, with a focus on 

Enbridge Gas’ proposed RNG activities including its Low-Carbon Voluntary Program. We will submit 

evidence that pertains to the role of RNG in Ontario and its benefits to Ontarians. 

Contact Information 

 

RNG Coalition requests that further communications with respect to this proceeding be sent to: 

 

Vincent Morales 

Manager of Legislative and Regulatory Affairs 

Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas 

1017 L Street #513 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

United States 

Phone: +1 916. 588. 3033 

Vincent@RNGCoalition.com 

We do not seek an award of costs. We look forward to actively participating in this proceeding.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

/v/ 

 

Vincent Morales 

Manager of Legislative and Regulatory Affairs 

Coalition for Renewable Natural Gas 

Phone: +1 916. 588. 3033 

Vincent@RNGCoalition.com 

 

Cc: Vanessa Innis (via EGIRegulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com) 


